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Rozier McKay 
& Willis CERTIFIED PUBLIC 

ACCOUNTANTS 

December 23, 2020 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
City of Pineville, Louisiana 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-tj^e 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Pineville as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONsmmiTV FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on diese financial statements based on our audit. We conducted oiu: 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procediures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Post Office Box 12178 • Alexandria, Louisiana 71315-2178 
www.CeniaCPAs.com • Voice 318.442.1608 • Fax 318.487.2027 
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City of Pineville 
December 23, 2020 
Page 2 

OPIMQNS 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
finmicial position of the govenimental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Pineville, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes 
in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

OTHER MATTERS 

Required Supplementarv Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require the infonnation listed below 
to supplement the basic financial statements. 

• Management's Discussion and Analysis 
• Budgetary Comparison Information 
• Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability 
• Schedule of Net Pension Liability Data 
• Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Such infonnation, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to 
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures (k) not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Supplemental Information 
Our audit was conducted for tlie purpose of foiming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City of Pineville's basic financial statements. The other supplemental information listed below 
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

• Combining Balance Sheet - Non-Major Governmental Lunds 
• Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Non-Major 

Governmental Funds 
• Schedule of Per Diem Paid to Board Members 
• Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive 

Officer 
• Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Supplemental Schedule 

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 
Title 2 U.S. Codeof Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifoiw Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
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The other supplemental information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to die auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements 
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prqiare die basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, other supplemental information is fairly stated in 
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

OTHER REPORTEVG REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARD 

In accordance widi Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued om rqiort dated December 23, 2020, on 
our consideration of the City of Pineville's internal contirol over financial rqiorting and on oiu: tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Pineville's internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

ROZIER, McKAY & WILLIS 
Certified Public Accountant 
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City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

MAN A GEMENT'S DfSCUSSfON AND ANAL YSiS 
June 30, 2020 

This section of the City of Pine\ille's annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the City's financial 
performance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements include govermnent-wide financial statements and fund financial statements. These two 
types of financial statements present the City's financial position and results of operations from differing perspectives 
which are described as follows: 

Government -Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements report information about the City as a whole using accounting methods similar 
to diose used by private-sector companies. These report all revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or 
paid. Furthermore, the government-wdde statements include all of the City's assets (including infrastructure acquired after 
July 1. 1980) and all of die City's liabilities (including long-term debt). 

The government-wide financial statements are divided into two categories, which are described as follows: 

• Governmental Activities - Expenses incurred in connection with providing basic services including public 
safet}.', culture, recreation, public w^orks and general administration are reported as governmental activities. 
The govemmental activities are financed by taxes, license and permit fees, fines and forfeitures, and 
intergovernmental sources. 

• Business-Type Activities - Expenses associated widi providing utility and sanitation services are recovered 
through fees paid by the customers that utilize these services. These activities are operated in a manner similar 
to commercial enterprises. Accordingly, activities associated widi these services are reported as business type 
activities. 

Fund Financial Statements 
Fund financial statements provide detailed information regarding the City's most significant activities and are not intended 
to provide information for die City as a wfoole. Funds are accounting devices that are used to account for specific sources 
of funds. The City has two tv'pes of funds that are described as follows: 

• Governmental Funds - These funds are used to account for essentially the same frinctions that are reported 
as governmental activities m the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike government-wide 
financial statements, the governmental fund use a modified accrual basis of accounting that provides a short-
term view of the City's finances. Assets reported by govermnental frmds are limited to amounts that are 
available for current needs. In addition, liabilities are limited to amounts that are expected to be paid from 
currently available assets. 

• Proprietarj' Fund - These funds are used to account for activities that function in a manner similar to 
commercial enterprises, including activities associated with the City's utility and sanitation services. 
Proprietary frind financial statements typically provide a more detailed presentation of the information 
reported in the business-type activities portion of the government-wide financial statements. 

-4-



City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

MAN A GEMENT'S DfSCUSSfON AND ANAL YSiS 
June 30, 2020 

FINANCL4L ANALYSTS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 

A comparative analysis of govermnent-wide financial data is presented as follows: 

Net Position 

A condensed version of the government-wide Statement of Net Position is presented as follows: 

For the Year Ended June 30, 202Q 

Assets; 
Current and Other Assets 
Internal Balances 

Govern
mental 

Acthities 

5,815,003 
9,302,625 

24.387,087 

Business-
Type 

Acthitles 

7,072,772 
(9,302,625) 
28.585,903 

Total 

12.887,775 

52.972,990 

For the 
Year Ended 

June 30, 
2019 

10.401,229 

53.516,795 
Total Assets 39.504.715 26.356.050 65.860.765 63.918.024 
Deferred Outflow of Resources 7,795,888 956,613 8,752,501 7,577,082 

Liabilities: 
Current and Other Liabilities 889.376 776.655 1,666.031 1,262.701 
Long-term Liabilities 33,098,098 8,494,502 41,592,600 41,109,095 
Total Liabilities 33.987.474 9.271.157 43.258.631 42.371.796 
Deferred Inflow of Resources 5,451,227 819,442 6,270,669 4,215,980 

Net Position; 
Invested in Capital Assets (Net) 23,484,993 24,437,334 47,922,327 48,457,672 
Restricted 12,270,487 173,480 12,443,967 10,960,498 
Unrestricted (27.893,578) (7.388,750) (35.282,328) (34.510,840) 
Total Net Position 7.861.902 17.222.064 $ 25.083.966 24.907.330 

As the presentation appearing above demonstrates, the City's net position is invested in capital assets. Net position invested 
in capital assets consists of land, buildings, equipment, and infrastructure less any debt used to acquire the assets that 
remain outstanding- The City uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens; consequently, these amounts are 
not available for future spending. 

Recognizing long-term liabilities associated with providing retirement benefits and post-retirement healthcare benefits to 
the City's employees has eliminated die Cit\''s remaining net position. Despite die absence of net position, the City has 
sufficient resources to meet diese obligations for the foreseeable future. 

Changes in Net Position 

A condensed version of the govemment-wide Statement of Clianges in Net Position is presented as follows: 
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City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

MAN A GEMENT'S DfSCUSSfON AND ANAL YSiS 
June 30, 2020 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Govern
mental 

Activities 

Business-
T>T>e 

Activities Total 

For the 
Year Ended 

June 30, 
2019 

Revenues: 
Program Revenue: 

Charges for Ser\dces 
Operating Grants and 

Contributions 
Capital Grants and 

Contributions 
General Revenue: 

Property Taxes 
Sales Taxes 
Franchise Fees 
Occupational Licenses 
Intergovermnental 
Other 

L062.989 

2.977.785 

404.276 

L580.370 
12.830.846 

908.199 
728.932 

48.477 

8.156.691 

428.856 

28.504 

9,219.687 $ 9,220.036 

2,977.785 1,045.790 

833.132 998.490 

1.580.370 1.559.886 
12.830.846 11.400.733 

908.199 992.970 
728.932 695.057 

76,981 110,091 
29,155,932 26,023,053 Total Revenue 20.541.874 8.614.051 

Program Expenses; 
General Government 
Public Safety 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Public Works 
Health & Welfare 
Economic Development 
Culture and Recreation 
Utility Service 
Sanitation 
Other 

2,688.638 

7,879.114 
5,407.952 
3J74444 

168.073 
320.028 

1,596.777 

37.310 

5,087.245 
1,907.914 

112.101 

2,688.638 

7,879.114 
5,407.952 
3J74444 

168.073 
320.028 

1,596.777 
5,087.245 
1,907.914 

149.411 

2,636.983 

7,485.393 
5,301.498 
3,847.876 
193.749 
200.384 

1,786.782 
4,926.727 
1,840.614 
189.815 

Total Expenses 21.872.036 7.107.260 28.979.296 28.409.82] 

Increase in Net Position Before 
Transfers (1,330.162) 1.506,798 

Transfers 2,631.257 (2,631,257) 
176,636 (2,386,768) 

Change in Net Position 
Net Position Beginning 

1,301.095 
6..560.807 

(1,124,459) 
18.346.523 

176,636 
24.907.330 

(2.386,768) 
27.294.098 

Net Position Ending 7.861.902 17.222.064 25.083.966 24.907.330 

Governmental activities increased die Cit\''s net position by 31,301.095. This increase is primarily due to an increase in 
operating grants in the current year. 

Business-type activities decreased the City's net position by $1,124,459, due primarily to transferring resources to 
governmental fimds to enhance governmental services. 
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City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

MAN A GEMENT'S DfSCUSSfON AND ANAL YSiS 
June 30, 2020 

FINANCL4L ANALYSTS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS 

An analysis of significant matters affecting the City's funds is presented as follows: 

• The City's govermnental funds reported a combined fund balance of $14,229,933 which represents an increase of 
53,453,889 in comparison to the pre\ious balance. This is primarily due to an increase in operating grants and sales 
tax collections during the current year. 

• The City's general fund, which is available for spending at the City's discretion, reported a irmd balance of S1,959,446. 
The general fund balance increased by $1,715,148 in the current year, 

• Amounts reported for business-type activities in the City's individual funds are identical to the business-type activities 
reported in the government-wide presentation. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS 
The City's general fund and sales tax funds are required to adopt an annual budget and the budgets are amended as 
necessary. Some revisions to the original budgets were made to address revenues and related expenditures diat were not 
anticipated when the original budget was prepared. 

CAPITAL ASSET ADMINISTRATION 

Highlights of the City's capital asset administration are provided as follows: 

• Equipment purchases include new vehicles necessary to replace existmg equipment that was retired as a 
result of ordinary wear. 

• Work was completed on the Urban Gateway Project, the DEQ Sewer Improvement Phase IV. and the Sewer 
Rehabilitation Project. 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

In addition to paying installments due on existing obligations, the City engaged in the following borrowing activities: 

• Collected $934,618 in proceeds from the line of credit available under the Series 2010 Bond Issue 
• Issued Revenue Bond Series 2019, totaling 52,610,000 to refund the outstanding Series 2006 Utility Revenue, 

which mil result m a substantial cost savings for the City. 

FACTORS EXPECTED TO AFFECT Fi TIHE OPERATIONS 

At the present time, no events or conditions have been identified that are expected to have a significant influence on future 
operations. 
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CHv ofPlnemlle 
ST A TEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2020 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cash aud cash equivalents $ 2,488,968 $ 5,072,810 $ 7,561,778 
Receivables (net) 3,312,144 1,226,448 4,538,592 
Restricted asset 

Cash - 773,514 773,514 

Other assets 13,891 - 13,891 
hiteiTial balances 9,302,625 (9,302,625) -

Capital assets 

Non depreciable capital assets 2,569,673 795,645 3,365,318 
Depreciable capital assets, net 21,817,414 27,790,258 49,607,672 

Total assets 39,504,715 26,356,050 65,860,765 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension funding defeirals 5,476,599 521,511 5,998,110 
OPEB funding deferrals 2,319,289 435,102 2,7.54,391 

Total deferred outflows 7,795,888 956,613 8,752,.501 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts and odier payables 887,696 265,678 1,153,374 

Accnied interest 1,680 - 1.680 
Accnied interest payable from restricted assets - 13,034 13.034 
Deposits due others - 447,862 447,862 

Otlier Current Liabilities - 50.081 50,081 
Long-tenn liabilities 

Compensated Absences 1,057,021 67,521 1,124,542 
Net Other Post Emplojinent Benefits 11,886,304 2.186.798 14,073,102 
Net Pension Liability 19,252,679 1,504,614 20,757,293 

Long-tenn Debt 
Due within one year 206,772 587,000 793,772 
Due in more than one year 695,322 4.148.569 4,843,891 

Total liabilities 33,987,474 9,271,157 43,258,631 

DEFERRED INFLOW S OF RESOURCES 

Pension funding defeirals 1,558,647 89,189 1,647,836 
OPEB funding deferrals 3,892,580 730,253 4,622,833 

Total deferred inflows 5,451,227 819.442 6,270,669 

NET POSITION 
hivested in capital assets, net of related debt 23,484,993 24.437.334 47,922,327 
Restricted: 

Debt sei"vice - 173,480 173,480 

Capital projects and equipment acquisition 11,761,782 - 11,761,782 
Economic Development 335,551 - 335,551 
Other piiiposes 173,154 - 173,1.54 

Unrestricted (27,893,578) (7,388,750) (35,282,328) 

Total net position $ 7,861,902 $ 17,222,064 $ 25,083,966 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the flnancial statements. 



City of PInevllle 
ST A TEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Program Revenues 

Gnvernmental Activities: 

General Govemment 

Judicial 

Executive 

Finance & Administrative 

Public Safety 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Public Works 

Administration 

Cily Shop 

Street Maintenance 

Drainage Maintenance 

Building Maintenance 

Beautification 

Health & W^elfare (Impounding) 

Economic Development 

Culture & Recreation 

Recreation Department 

Commimity Services 

Special Events 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Expenses 

757,541 

342,563 

.,588.534 

IX 

5,407,952 

756,413 

238,255 

1,540,970 

718,986 

205,971 

313,549 

168,073 

320,028 

973,257 

526,532 

96,988 

37.310 

Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants & 

Services Contributions Contributions 

188,056 $ 

251.570 67,536 

471,136 1,586,158 

57,913 1,071, 

3.417 

42,979 

30,200 

10,350 

2,400 

850 

404,276 

252,411 

Total Governmental Activities 21,872,036 1,062,989 2,977,785 404,276 

Business-T>T)e Activities: 

Utility System 5,087,245 6,402,757 - 422.703 

Sanitation 1,907,914 1,750,141 - -

Airport 112,101 3,800 - 6,153 

Total Business-Type Activities 7,107,260 8,156,698 428,856 

Total S 28,979,296 $ 9,219,687 : S 2,977,785 S 833,132 

Net 

(Expenses) 

Revenue 

(342,563) 

(1,269,428) 

(5,821,820) 

(4,278,359) 

(752,996) 

(238,255) 

(1,093,715) 

(718,986) 

(175,771) 

(313,549) 

(157,723) 

(65,217) 

(972,407) 

(526,532) 

(92,870) 

(37,310) 

(17,426,986) 

1,738,215 

(157,773) 

(102,148) 

1,478,294 

S (15,948,692) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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dtv of PInevllle 
STA TEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Business-

Governmental Type 

Activities Activities Total 

Net (Expense) Revenue (Continued 

From Previous Page) $ (17,426,986) S 1,478.294 S (15.948,692) 

General Revenues; 

Taxes: 

Ad Valorem 

Sales 

Licenses & Permits 

Franchise Fees 

Occupational Licenses 

Other 

Intergovernmental 

Other 

Transfers 

Total General Revenues, Special Items and Transfers 

1,580.370 

12,830,846 

908,199 

728,932 

48,477 

2,631.257 

18.728,081 

28,504 

(2,631,257) 

(2,602,753) 

1,580.370 

12,830,846 

908.199 

728,932 

48,477 

28.504 

16,125,328 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beeiimina 

1,301,095 

6,560,807 

(1,124,459) 

18,-346,.523 

176.636 

24.907,330 

Net Position Ending $ 7,861,902 S 17,222,064 S 25.083,966 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

-10-



City of PineviUe 
Balance Sheet 
Governmental Funds - June 30, 2020 

Other Total 

General Dedicated Capital Governmental Governmental 

Fund 1% Sales Tax Inprovements Funds Funds 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents S L003.931 S S 692.809 $ 792,228 $ 2,488,968 

Receivables (net) 2,762,017 463,715 79,156 7,256 3,312,144 

Iiiter&nd Receivables - - 10,991,498 165,496 11,156,994 

Restricted Cash - - - - -

Other Assets 13.891 - - - 13.891 

Total assets S 3,779,839 $ 463,715 S 11,763,463 $ 964,980 $ 16,971,997 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable s 886,015 $ S 1,681 $ $ 887,696 

Interfund Payables 934,378 463.715 - 456,275 1,8.54,368 

Total liabilities 1,820,393 463.715 1,681 456,275 2,742,064 

Fund Balance 

Restricted For; 

Capital Improvements - - 11,761.782 - 11,761,782 

Economic Development - - - 335,551 335,551 

Odier Special Purposes - - - 173,154 173,L54 

Unassigned 1,959.446 - - - 1,959,446 

Total Fund Balances 1.959,446 11,761,782 508,705 14,229.933 

Total Liabilities and Fund 

Balance s 3,779,839 $ 463,715 S 11,763,463 $ 964,980 $ 16,971,997 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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City of PineviUe 
Reconciliation of Fund Baiances on the Balance Sheet for 
Governmental Funds to Net Position of Governmental 
Activities on the Statement of Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Total Fund Balances - Govenimental Fimds $ 14,229,933 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are 

different because: 

Liabilities not due and payable in the current period are excluded from the 

Gkivemmental Fund Balance Sheet (33,099,778) 

Deferred inflows of resources that do not meet criteria for inclusion in 

the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet (5,451,227) 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and 

therefore are not reported in the frmds. 24,387,086 

Deferred outflows of resources that do not meet criteria for inclusion in 

the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet 7,795,888 

Net Position of Govemmental Activities $ 7,861,902 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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City of PineviUe 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Baiance 
Governmentai Funds - Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Other Total 

General Dedicated Capital Governmental Governmental 

Fund 1% Sales Tax Improvements Funds Funds 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad Valorem $ 582,426 $ S S 997,944 S 1,580,370 

Sales 7,545,242 4,596,177 689,427 - 12,830,846 

Licenses & Peniiits: 

Franchise Fees 908,199 - - - 908,199 

Occupational Licenses 728,932 - - - 728,932 

Other 26,909 - - - 26,909 

Intergovernmental 3,068,729 - - 222,535 3,291,264 

Fines and Forfeitures 359,841 - - - 359,841 

Other 358,168 - 1,073 52,989 412,230 

Total Revenues 13.578.446 4.596,177 690.500 1.273,468 20,138.591 

Exoenditures: 

Current: 

General Government 

Judicial 

City Court 293,592 - - - 293,592 

City Marshal 383,915 - 230 - 384,145 

Executive 325,071 - 192 - 325,263 

Finance & Administrative 1,494,996 - 12,094 13,815 1,520,905 

Public Safety 

Pohce Department 6,842,988 - 119,603 - 6,962,591 

Fire Depailment 4,956,052 - 23,614 - 4,979,666 

Public Works 

Administration 704,452 - 33,953 - 738,405 

City Shop 219,227 - - - 219,227 

Street Maintenance 618,553 - 5,504 - 624,057 

Drainage Maintenance 550,905 - - - 550,905 

Building Maintenance 121,005 - 20,712 - 141,717 

Beautification 263,737 - 10,231 - 273,968 

Health & Welfare 146,946 - 6,813 - 153,759 

Economic Development - - - 320,028 320,028 

Culture & Recreation 

Recreation Department 529,607 - 35,858 - 565,465 

Community Services 481,136 - 9,944 - 491,080 

Special Events & Projects 90,912 - 3,204 - 94,116 

Youth Activities 225,883 2,008 227,891 

Capital Expenditures - - 214,192 - 214,192 

Debt Service - - 181.801 53.185 234.986 

Total Expenditures 18,248,977 - 679,953 387,028 19,315,958 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (4,670,531) 4,596.177 10,547 886,440 822,633 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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City of PineviUe Continued 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Baiance 
Governmental Funds - Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources tUses); 

Proceeds From Loug-Teim Debt 

Operating Transfers In 

Operating Transfers Out 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 

Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses 

Other Total 

General Dedicated Capital Govermiiental Govemmental 

Fund 1% Sales Tax Iinprovenients Funds Ftmds 

(T670J31) 4,596,177 10,547 886,440 822,633 

6,385,679 - 2,298,088 53,185 8,736,952 

- (4,596,177) (521,928) (987,591) (6,105,696) 

1.715.1 1,786,707 (47,966) 3,453,^ 

Fund Balance (Deficit) - Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance (Deficit) - End of Year 

244,298 

$ 1.9.59.446 $ 

9,975.075 

11,761,782 

556,671 10,776,044 

508,705 $ 14,229,933 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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City of PineviUe 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Baiance of Governmentai Funds to the 
Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Net change in fond balances of Governmental Funds $ 3,453,889 

Ainoimts reported for govenimentai activities in the statement of 

activities are different because: 

Governmental fiiuds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 

statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over 

estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. The effect of 

capital expenditures and depreciation are presented as follows: 

Capital Expenditures 617.475 

Depreciation (1,748,926) 

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental 

funds, while the repayment of the principal oflong-term debt consumes the current 

financial resources of governmental fiinds. Neitliei* transaction however", has any effect 

on net position. 

Proceeds on Long-Tenn Debt 

Repayment of Long-Term Debt 196,627 

Change in Interest Payable 1,048 

Compensated absences are recorded in the governmental fimds when paid, but are recorded 

in the statement of activities when earned. This represents the amount compensated 

absences earned exceed amounts paid in the current period. 57,438 

Changes in total OPEB Liability and deferred inflows and outflows in accordance with 

GASB75 (301,929) 

Changes in net pension liability and deferred inflows and outflows in accordance with 

GASB 68 (974,527) 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 1,301,095 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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City of PInevllle 
Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds - June 30, 2020 

ASSETS: 

Current Assets: 

Casli and cash equivalents 

Receivables (net) 

Other 

luterfimd receivables 

Total cmxeiit assets 

Restricted Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Noncurrent Assets: 

Constmction in process 

Depreciable capital assets, net 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OirTFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 

Pension and OPEB funding deferrals 

LIABILITIES: 

Current Liabilities: 

Accounts and otlier payables 

Interfimd payables 

Compensated absences 

Deposits due others 

Total current liabilities 

Liabilities Payable Froni Restricted Assets: 

Accrued interest payable from restricted assets 

Cim erit portion of long-term debt 

Noncurrent Liabilities; 

Other" Post Eriqrloyment Benefits 

Net Pension Liability 

Long-term debt 

Total liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 

Pension and OPEB fimding deferrals 

NET POSITION: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricted for debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

Busiriess-T>'pe Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Utility Nonuwjor 

Svstern Sanitation Fimds Total 

$ 3A48J70 $ 1,624,040 $ $ 5,072,810 

925J82 285,787 14,879 1,226,448 

. . 308.697 308.697 

4374,552 1,909,827 323,576 6,607,955 

773,514 - - 773,514 

711,764 83,881 795,645 

25.611,602 251,419 1.927,237 27.790,258 

31.471.432 2.161.246 2.334.694 35.967.372 

656.749 299.864 956.613 

223,883 40,959 836 265,678 

6,994,332 2,320,892 296,098 9,611,322 

51,394 16,127 - 67,521 

447,862 - - 447,862 

50.081 - - 50.081 

7.767,552 2.377,978 296,934 10.442,464 

13,034 - - 13,034 

587.000 - - 587.000 

1,609.129 577.669 - 2,186.798 

1.035,539 469,075 - 1.504,614 

4.148.569 - - 4.148.569 

15,160,823 3,424,722 296,934 18,882,479 

579,989 239,453 819,442 

22.174,797 251,419 2.011,118 24.437,334 

173.480 - - 173.480 

(5.960.908) (1.454.484) 26.642 (7.388.750) 

S 16,387,369 S (1.203,065) S 2,037,760 $ 17,222,064 

The accompauyii^ notes are an integral parr of the financial statemeuts. 
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City of PineviUe 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds - June 30, 2020 

Business-T>pe Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Utilit}-' Nonmajor 

System Sanitation Funds Total 

Operating Revenues: 
Service Fees $ 5,999,399 $ 1,694,416 $ 3.800 S 7,697,615 
Other 403,358 55.725 - 459.083 

Total Operating Revenues 6,402,757 1,750,141 3.800 8,156,698 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries 
Contract Labor 
Legal and Professional 
Insurance 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Supplies & Chemicals 
Employee Benefits 
Landfill Disposal Cost 
Utilities 

Permits and Testing 
Depreciation 
Bad Debts 
Other 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses); 
Interest Revenue 
Interest Expense 

Change in Net Position Before 
Contributions and Transfers 

Contributions and Transfers: 

Capital Contributions 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Change in Net Position 
Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

1.096,273 
29,497 
84,994 
24,960 

452,730 
328,694 
649,001 

757,209 
106,939 

1,315,337 
35,000 
44,193 

4,924,827 

602,496 
76,677 

24,700 
217,896 
86,799 

316,494 
477,173 

4,046 
63,810 
35,000 
2.823 

3, 
1, 
1,372 

12,754 

92,421 

1,100 
1,907.914 .12.101 

.,698,769 
106,174 
88,062 
51,046 

671,998 
415,493 
965,495 
477,173 
769,963 
110,985 
,471,568 
70,000 
48,116 

6,944.842 

1,477,930 (157,773) (108,301) 1,211,856 

20,075 
(162,418) 

8,429 - 28,504 
(162,418) 

1,335,587 (149,344) (108,301) 1,077,942 

422,703 
321,420 

(2,800,000) 
144,188 

(300,000) 

6,153 
3,135 

428,856 
468,743 

(3,100,000) 

(720,290) 
17,107,659 

(305,156) 
(897,909) 

(99,013) 
2,136,773 

(1,124,459) 
18,346,523 

$ 16,387,369 ! S (1,203,065) $ 2,037.760 S 17,222,064 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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City of PineviUe 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds - Year Ended June 30, 2020 

B\isiness-T>^e Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Utility Nonmajor 

Svstem Sanitation Funds Total 

Cash flow from ODeratina activities: 

Cash received from customers $ 6,349,046 S 1,743,132 $ 3,800 S 8,095.978 

Cash pa^uients to suppliers of goods and services (2,202,930) (1,177,787) (19,680) (3,400,397) 

Cash payments to employees for services (1.098,279) (603,728) - (1,702,007) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 3,047,837 (38,383) (15,880) 2,993.574 

Cash flows from non-caDltal flnancins activities: 

Change in interfund balances 682,203 823,490 26,609 1,532,302 

Operating transfers in 321,420 144,188 3,135 468,743 

Operating transfers out (2,800,000) (300,000) - (3,100,000) 

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital 

financing activities (1.796,377) 667,678 29.744 (1,098,955) 

Cash flows from caoital and related 

financing activities: 

Capital expenditures (1,709,974) (144,188) (20,017) (1,874,179) 

Proceeds from capital grants 237.669 - 6,153 243,822 

Proceeds from issuing revenue bonds 3,544,618 - - 3,544.618 

Principle paid on revenue bonds (3,.349,451) - - (3,349.451) 

Interest paid on debt instruments (170,884) - - (170,884) 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and 

related financing activities (1,448,022) (144,188) (13,864) (1,606,074) 

Cash flow s from investing activities: 

Interest and otlier income 20.075 8,429 - 28.504 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 20,075 8,429 _ 28,504 

Net increase (decrease) in cash (176,487) 493,536 _ 317.049 

Beginning cash balance 4,398,771 1,130,504 - 5,529,275 

Ending cash balance 4,222,284 1,624.040 - 5,846,324 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 773.514 - - 773.514 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3.448,770 S 1,624,040 $ S 5,072,810 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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City of PineviUe 
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Proprietary Funds - Year Ended June 30, 2020 

B\isiness-T>^e Activities - Enterprise Funds 

Reconciliation of operating income floss> 

to net cash provided (used) bv operating 

activities 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 

(Increase) decrease in other assets 

(Decrease) increase in accounts and other 

payables 

(Decrease) increase in compensated absences 

(Decrease) increase in Other Post Employment 

Benefits 

Change in net pension liabilities and deferrals 

(Decrease) increase in meter deposits 

Utilit}' Nonmajor 

Svstem Sanitation Funds Total 

S 1,477.930 S (157,773) $ (108,301) S 1,211,856 

1,315,337 

(63.036) 

(16,613) 

209,242 

(2.006) 

42,314 

75,344 

9.325 

63,810 

(7,009) 

33,024 

(1,232) 

13,465 

17..332 

92,421 1,471,568 

(70,045) 

(16.613) 

242,266 

(3,238) 

55.779 

92,676 

9.325 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities S 3,047,837 S (38,383) (15,880) S 2,993.574 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information: 
During the year ended June 30, 2020 various developers dedicated utility and street improvements to the City. The 
improvements dedicated to the City were valued at 5588,317. There were no fiirtlier oeprating, financing, or 
investing activities during the year that did not result in cash receipts or payments. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 - SI^MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AccoiiNxiNG POLICIES 
The City of PineviUe (the Cit\') was incorporated under the provisions of die Lawason Act. The City is governed by a 
Mayor and a Board of Alderman consisting of five (5) members. Services provided by the City include police protection, 
fire protection, street maintenance, drainage, recreation and sanitation. The City also operates a water distribution system, 
a sewer system and a municipal airport. 

The accompanying policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles for governmental units. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

As die municipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, the City is considered a separate fmancial reporting entity. 
The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary govermnent (die City^), (b) organizations for which die primary^ 
government is financially accoimtable, and (c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their 
relationship with the primary government is such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's fmancial statements to 
be misleading or incomplete. 

Governmental Accounting Standards establish criteria for determining which component units should be 
considered part of the City of PineviUe for fmancial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a 
potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth 
criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. The criteria include: 

1. Appoindng a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a) The ability of the City to impose its will on that organization and/or 

b) The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific 
financial burdens on the City. 

2. Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the 
City. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the 
organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based on the criteria presented above, the City has no component units. In reaching this conclusion, the operations of the 
City Court System and the PineviUe Downtown Development District were considered: however, it was determined that 
neither met the necessary criteria for classification as a component unit. 

Basic Financial Statements 
The basic fmancial statements include both government-wide and fimd financial statements. Both government-wide and 
fund fmancial statements categorize activities as either governmental activities or business-type activities, which are 
described as follows; 

• Governmental activities involve government services that are normally supported by taxes and 
inter govermnental revenues. 

• Business-type activities rely on fees and charges for support and operate in a manner similar to private 
sector enterprises. 

The government-wide and fund fmancial statements present the Cit^^'s fmancial position and results of operations from 
differing perspectives which are described as follows: 
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City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2020 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 
The Slalement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about the City as a whole. The 
effect of most interfund activity is eliminated from these financial statements. Furthermore, government-wide 
financial statements exclude fiduciary activities which are reported in the frind financial statements. 

Program revenues reported in the Statement of Activities consist of amounts that are directly associated with a 
governmental service or business-type activity. Program revenues include charges for services, fines, court cost, 
contributions associated with a particular frmction and most grants. 

Fund Financial Statements 
Funds are separate accounting entities that are designed to assist with demonstrating legal compliance and segregating 
transactions by activity. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and business-type 
(enterprise) frmds. In addition, separate financial statements are presented for any fiduciary activities. Major individual 
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The City's major frmds are described as 
follows: 

Major Governmental Funds 
General Fund - The general fund is the primary operating fund. It is used to account for all financial resources 

except those required to be accounted for in another frind. 
Dedicated 1% Sales Tax - The sales tax fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the proceeds of a 

restricted 1% sales tax that is described in Note 5. 
Capital Improvements - The capital improvement fund is a capital project fund that is used to account for a portion 

of sales tax proceeds that are restricted for capital expenditures and related debt service. 

Major Business-Tvpe Funds 
Utility System - The utility fund is used to account for the operation of the City's water and sewer system, which 

are supported by user charges. 
Sanitation - The sanitation frmd is used to account for activity associated with collecting and disposing of garbage 

and trash. The operation of this fund is supported by user charges. 

Business-T^pte funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing goods and services in coimection with the funds ongoing operations. Principal 
operating revenues are charges to customers for water, sewer servdce and sanitation. 

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus 

Basis of accounting refers to wfren revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in 
the financial statements. Basis of accoimting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied. The basis of accounting and measurement focus used for various financial statement 
presentations are described as follows: 

Financial Statement Presentation Basis of Accounting Measurement Focus 
Government-Wide Financial Statements Accrual Basis Economic Resources 
Fund Financial Statements: 

Governmental Funds Modified Accrual Basis Current Financial Resources 
Proprietary Funds Accrual Basis Economic Resources 
Fiduciary Funds Accrual Basis No Measurement Focus 

Under the accrual basis of accounting and tlie economic resources measurement focus, revenues are recorded when eamed 
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. 
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City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2020 

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting and the current financial resources measure focus revenue is recognized 
when it is considered measurable and available. Revenue is considered available if it is collected within 60 days of year 
end. In addition, expenses are generally recorded when a liability has been incurred; howwer, debt service, compensated 
absences, claims and judgments are recorded as expenses w^hen payment is made. Furthermore, w^hen the current financial 
resources measure focus is used, amounts recorded as assets exclude capital assets and fiie acquisition of capital assets is 
treated as an expenditure of funds. In addition, long-term debts are excluded fi"om amounts reported as liabilities. Proceeds 
fi'om issumg long-term debt are reported as an other financing source and repayment of long-term debt is reported as an 
expenditure of funds. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions fiiat affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Restricted Assets; 
Restricted assets represent resources that must be expended in a specific manner. Restrictions of this nature are imposed 
by various contractual obligations including grant agreements and bond covenants. Whenever restricted assets can be used 
to satisfy an obligation, the restricted assets are typically consumed before utilizing any unrestricted resources. 

Budget Practices; 

Budgets including any amendments are prepared in the manner prescribed by Louisiana revised statutes. City budgets 
present revenue and expenditures on a basis which is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Budgets 
are adopted annually for the general fund and each special revenue fiuid. The remaining flinds are not required to adopt 
budgets. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets, wiiich include property, equipment and infi"astructure, are reported as assets in the applicable governmental 
or business-type columns in die government-wfide financial statements and in the fund financial statements for proprietary 
funds. Assets reported in the fund financial statements for governmental funds exclude capital assets. Instead, the 
governmental fimds report the acquisition of capital assets as expenditures rather dian asset acquisitions. 

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated 
assets are valued at their fair market value when received by the City. As required by Governmental Accoimting Standards, 
the City has retroactively capitalized infrastructure acquired by governmental funds since 1980. Infi"astructure capitalized 
retroactively includes streets, sidewalks, bridges, and drainage improvements. 

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line mediod and estimated useful lives ranging from 4 to 50 years. Useful 
lives are selected depending on the expected durability of die particular asset. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Amounts reported as cash and cash equivalents (restricted and unrestricted) include all cash on hand, cash in bank accounts, 
certificates of deposit and highly liquid investments. Credit risk associated with bank deposits is limited by requiring fiscal 
agent banks to pledge securities as required by State Law. Furthermore, interest rate risk associated with certificates of 
deposits is typically mitigated by purchasing instruments that mature in one year or less. 

Internal Activity: 

Resources belonging to particular funds are commonly shared with other funds that need access to additional resources. 
Wdien resources are provided without expectation of repayment, the transaction is reported as a transfer. Transfers are 
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City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2020 

treated as a source of income by the recipient and as an expense or expenditure by the provider. If repayment is eventually 
expected to occur, interfund receivables and payables are recorded. 

In preparing die government-wide financiai statements, transfers are eliminated to present net transfers for governmental 
activities and busmess-type activities. In addition, interfimd receivables and payables are eliminated to present a net 
intemal balance for each type of activity'. 

Compensated Absences 

Full time and regular part-time enployees earn vacation at rates that var\' depending on length of service and civil service 
classification. Unused vacation that employees are allowed to cany forward is reported as a liability. The portion of the 
liability' for compensated absences attributable to governmental funds and activities is t^'pically liquidated by the general liind. 

Fund Balance Classification; 
Approval of the majority of the Board of Aldermen is required to approve the commitment of fund balances. In situations 
where it is permissible to spend restricted or committed resources, the City typically depletes the available restricted or 
committed resources before consuming unrestricted resources. 

NOTE 2 - ACCOUNTS RECEIV.4BLE 
Accounts receivable for the year ended June 30, 2020 are summarized as fbllows: 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Accounts Receivable 
Charges for Services 
Franchise Taxes 
Other 

91,541 
11.611 

S 2,847,955 

18.614 

2,847,955 
91,541 
30,225 

Total Accounts Receivable 103.152 2,866.569 2,969.721 

Due From Other Governmental Units 
Occupational Licenses 
Grant Reimbursements 
Sales Taxes 
Coromvirus Relief Fund 

60,435 
9.599 

1,275,446 
1.863,512 

14.879 
60.435 
24.478 

1,275,446 
1.863,512 

Total Due From Other Governments 3,208,992 14.879 3,223,871 

Total Receivables 3,312,144 2,881,448 6,193,592 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts — (1,655,000) (1,655,0)0) 

Receivables (Net) $ 3,312.144 ^ i 1,226.448 S 4,538,592 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2020 

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

At June 30, 2020. cash and cash equivalents included the following amounts; 

Governmental Buslness-Tj'pe 
Acti\ities Acti\ities Total 

Cash Deposited in Banks 5 2,4^ C
O

 
"u

j 

oo
 

S 5,844,824 5 8,333,182 
Pett>^ Cash 610 1,500 2,110 

Total Cash 2Al 18,968 5.846,324 8.335,292 
Restricted Cash — 773,514 773,514 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 18,968 5 5,072,810 5 7,561,778 

Cash deposited in banks is stated at cost, which approximates market. At June 30, 2020, the City had 58,333,182 in deposits 
($8,507,258 collected bank balance). These deposits are seair^ from risk by $250,000 of federal deposit insurance, S 1,063,110 
of pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank, and an irrevocable standby letter of credit 
from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas in the amount of 58,500,000. 

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Debt attributable to the acquisition of the City's utility system and the operation of the utility system is reported as an 
obligation of the City's business-t^'pe enterprise funds. Remaining debts are reported as governmental activities. The City's 
debts are summarized as follows: 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

Certificates of Indebtedness 
Installment Purchase Agreement 
Revenue Bonds 

5 100,000 
802,094 

5 

4.754,584 

100,000 
802,094 

4.754,584 
Total Obligations 
Deferred Issue Cost 

902,094 4,754,584 
(19.015) 

5,656,678 
(19.015) 

Total Long-term Debt 
Due Within One Year 

902,094 
206,772 

4.735,569 
587,000 

5.637,663 
793,772 

Due in More Tlian One Year $ 695,322 3 i 4,148,569 $ 4,843,891 

Beginning 
Balance Additions Reductions 

Ending 
Balance 

Governmental Activities 
Certificates of Indebtedness 
Installment Purchase Agreements 

5 145,000 
953,721 

$ $ 45,000 
151,627 

5 100,000 
802,094 

Total Governmental Activities 1,098,721 .... 196,627 902,094 
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Beginning 
Balance Additions Reductions 

Ending 
Balance 

Business-Type Activities 
Revenue Bonds 4,572,966 3,544,618 3,363,000 4j54p84 
Total Business-Type Activities 4,572,966 3,544,618 3,363,000 4,754,584 

Total Long-term Debts $5,671,687 S 3,544,618 S 3,559,627 S 5,656,678 

Certificates of Indebtedness 
The City has issued certificates which are secured by and payable from a pledge of the excess of annual revenues above 
statutory, necessaiy^ and usual charges incurred by the City. Certificates of indebtedness outstanding at June 30, 2019 are 
described as follows; 

$650,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2001A bearing interest at a rates 
ranging from 4.10% to 6.75%. Principle is payable in annual installments ranging 
from $20,000 to $50,000, witli the final installment due September 1, 2021. The 
certificates are callable for redemption at any time after September 1,2009. $ 100,000 

Installment Purchase Agreements 

The City has executed installment purchase agreements to finance the acquisition of fire fighting equipment. Terms of the 
agreements are described as follows: 

$756,910 Installment Purchase Agreement payable in 120 monthly installments of 
$7,379 including interest based on a rate of 3.2%, widi the final installment due $ 219,265 
January 18,2023. 

$785,246 Installment Purchase Agreement payable in 10 yearly installments of 
$93,254 including interest based on a rate of 3.25%, widi the final installment due in $ 582,829 
August 16, 2027. 

Total Installment Agreements $ 802,094 

Revenue Bonds 
The City has issued revenue bonds that are secured by and payable solely from a pledge of funds generated by a specific 
revenue source. Revenue bonds outstanding at June 30, 2020 are described as follows: 

$2,610,000 Utility Revenue Bonds Series 2019, bearing interest at 2.10%. The bonds 
mature serially on May 1^ of each year in amounts ranging from $318,000 to 
$424,000. Final maturity is scheduled for May I, 2026, unless the City elects to 
redeem the bonds prior to maturity. 

$ 2,292,000 
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54,500.000 Utility Revenue Bonds Series 2010, bearing interest at a rate of 0.95%. 
The face value of the bonds is available to reimburse construction certain construction 
costs and as of June 30, 2020 S4,082,574 has been collected. The bonds mature 
serially on May 1of each year, and if the entire 54,500.000 is utilized, the amounts 
will range from Si55,000 to 5250,000. Final maturity is scheduled for May 1, 2032. 
unless the City elects to redeem die bonds prior to maturity. 

2,462.584 

Total Revenue Bonds S 4,754,084 

Maturit>^ of Long-term Debt 
A schedule of maturities of long-term debt excluding compensated absences and capital leases is presented as follows: 

Governmental Acthities Business-Type Activities 

Year Ended June 30*'' 
Principal 

Installments Interest 
Principal 

Installments Interest 

2021 206,772 30,066 587,000 78,205 
2022 212,092 21,.396 601,000 69,199 
2023 130,502 14,405 605,000 59,690 
2024 82,220 11,035 624,000 50,029 
2025 85,144 8,111 631,000 39,921 
2026 - 2030 185,364 7,046 1.624,000 64,884 
2031 — — 82,584 785 

Total Governmental S 902.094 S 92,059 $ 4,754,584 $ 362,713 

NOTE5-T.4XES; 

Ad Valorem Taxes: 
The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the Tax Assessor of Rapides 
Parish. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the Cit>' has levied ad valorem taxes as follows: 

Mills 
Description Levied 

Levied for general alimony as permitted by State Law. Revenue hom taxes levied for 
general alimony is reported by the general fund. 5.85 

Levied per proposition originally approved May 14. 1991 authorizing 10 mills for a period 
of 10 years beginning with 1991 and subsequently renewed through 2030 for the purpose 
of paying salaries of the employees of the fire and police departments. Due to the restricted 
nature of these taxes, the revenue is reported in a special revenue fund. 10.00 

15.85 

Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis and are due on or before December 31 in the year the tax is levied. 
Revenues from ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenue in the year billed. 
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Sales Taxes: 

Sales taxes are collected by the Parish of Rapides and remitted to the City on a monthly basis. For the year ended June 30, 
2020 the City has levied sales taxes as follows; 

Percentage 
Description Levied 

Levied per proposition approved the citizens of Pineville authorizmg a tax for the operation 
of the General Fund. Revenue generated by this tax is reported by the General fund. 1 % 

Levied per proposition approved by the citizens of Pineville authorizmg a tax "with the 
avails or proceeds of said tax to be dedicated and pledged to the payment of principle and 
interest and other amounts required on any sales tax revenue bonds issued by the City for 
any lawdul public purpose; provided, however, that the avails or proceeds of said tax not 
required in each month for principle, interest and other payments on any sales tax revenue 
bonds, shall be allocated in an amount equal to 50% of the proceeds of the tax for paying 
salaries of municipal employees of said City and the remaining proceeds of the tax for 
capital acquisitions for said City including equipment, furnishings and improvements to 
municipal property that may include but are not limited to streets, sidewalks, bridges, 
waterworks, sewers, drains and recreation and fire protection facilities. Since revenue from 
this source is subject to various restrictions, it is reported in a special revenue fund. 1% 

Levied per proposition approved by the citizens of Pmeville on July 16. 2006, authorizing 
a tax vvidi 70% of the proceeds to be dedicated to salary and benefits, and 30% of the 
proceeds to be dedicated to capital improvement projects for the purpose of acquire, 
construction, improving, maintaining and operating public facilities, including water and 
sewer systems and street and drainage systems. 0.5% 

In addition to the taxes described above, the City is also entitled to receive a portion (5%) of a parish wide sales tax. Since 
the parish wide tax is unrestricted, its proceeds are reported as revenue by the general fund. 

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS 
Changes in governmental and business-type capital assets are presented as follows: 

BeginniDg Ending 
Balance Additions Disposals Balance 

Governmental Activities 
Non-Depreciable Capital .4ssets 

Land 
Construction in Process 

$ 2,509,518 
436,449 

S 
2,246 

S 
378,540 

$2,509,518 
60,155 

Total 2,945,967 2,246 378,540 2,569,673 

Depreciable Capital Assets 
Buildings and Improvements 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 
Infrastructure 
Accumulated Depreciation 

7,011,180 
8,335,982 

27,361,584 
(20,136,175) 

32,535 
179,410 
781,824 

(1,748,926) 

— 
7,043,715 
8,515,392 

28,143,408 
(21,885,101) 

Total 22,572,571 (755,157) — 21,817,414 

Total Governmental Activities $25,518,538 
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Beginning 
Balance Additions Disposals 

Ending 
Balance 

Business-Tvpe Activities 
Non Depreciable Capital Assets 

Airport Construction in Process S 77,729 S 20,018 $ (13,865) $ 83,882 
Utility Construction in Process 2,008,563 1,662,161 (2,958,961) 711,763 

Total Construction in Process 2.086,292 1,682,179 (2,972,826) 795,645 

Depreciable Capital Assets 
Sanitation Equipment 1,292,795 144,188 — 1,436,983 
Utility Equipment 1,103,184 47,813 — 1,150,997 
Utility System 47,344,551 3,143,995 — 50,488,546 
Airport Improvements 2,966,578 13.865 — 2,980,443 
Accumulated Depreciation (26,795,14.3) (1,471,568) — (28,266,711) 

Total 

Total Business-Type Activities 

25.911,965 1,878,293 — 27.790,258 Total 

Total Business-Type Activities $ 27,998,257 $ 3,560,472 (2,972,826) S 28,585,903 

Depreciation expense charged to various ftinctions presented on the statement of activities is presented as follows: 

Governmental Business-Type 
Acti\itles Acti\itles Total 

S Judicial 
Finance & Administrative 
Police Department 
Fire Department 
Public Works Administration 
City Shop 
Street Maintenance 
Drainage Maintenance 
Building Maintenance 
Health & Welfare (Impounding) 
Recreation Department 
Community Ser\'ices 
Beautifi cation 
Utility System 
Sanitation 
Airport 

Total Depreciation Expense 

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTS AND OTHER PAYABLES 

Details related to amounts reported as accounts and other payables are provided as follows: 

17,912 S 
4.980 

230,466 
212,400 
4,459 
3,487 

899,921 
149,319 
37,488 
1,268 

156,673 
4,986 
25.567 

S 

1,315,337 
63,810 
94.421 

17,912 
4.980 

230,466 
212,400 

4,459 
3,487 

899,921 
149,319 
37,488 
1,268 

156,673 
4,986 
25,567 

1,315,337 
63,810 
94.421 

S 1,748,926 S 1,471,568 S 3,220,494 
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Governmental Activities 

Payable to Vendors 
Construction Contract Retainage 
Accrued Wages 
Economic Development Cooperative 

Endeavor (See Note 15) 

Total 

Payable to Vendors 
Construction Contract Retainage 
Accrued Wages 

Total 

General 
Fund 

357J10 

23L824 

296.481 

Capital 
Improve

ments 

S 1.68 

Other Total 

359.391 

23L824 

296.481 

$ 886,015 S 1,681 S S 887,696 

Business-Tj'pe Activities 
Utility 
System Sanitation Other Total 

$ 141.731 $ 26,152 S 836 S 168.719 
56.040 — — 56.040 
26,112 14,807 — 40,919 

$ 223,883 S 40.959 $ 836 S 265,678 

NOTE 8- RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts; theft, damage or destruction of assets; errors and omissions; 
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City insures against these risks by participation in public entity' risk pools 
that operate as common insurance programs and by purchasing commercial insurance. Settled claims resulting from these 
risks have not exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

NOTE 9 - RESTRICTED RESOLTICES 
The City's net position is subject to restrictions described as follows: 

• Bond covenants require the City to establish bank accounts which serve as debt service and depreciation reserves. 
Funds may be disbursed irom these accounts only under specific circumstances described by the bond covenants. 

• Certain sales taxes proceeds are available only for capital projects and the acquisition of equipment. 
• The City has received funds subject to die requirement that these resources be used only to promote economic 

development. 

NOTE 1Q - PENSION PLANS; 

Substantially all City employees are members of statewide retirement systems. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-
enployer defined benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. A summaiy of amounts reported in 
connection with participation in these plans is summarized as follows: 
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Deferred Deferred 
Net Pension Outflows of Inflows of 

Liability Resources Resources 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System S 4,595,380 S 1,415,256 S 242,038 
Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana 6,460,932 1,693,503 917,848 
Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 

of Louisiana 9,700,981 2,889,351 487,9.50 

Total 20,757,293 5,998,110 1.647.836 
Portion Applicable to Business Type Activities 1,504.614 521.511 89.189 

Portion Applicable to Government Type Activities S 19,252,679 S 5,476,599 S 1,558,647 

Further information regarding each of the retirement systems presented above is fiimished as follows; 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana; 

Plan Description -The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit 
provisions. All employees of the City participating in the retirement system are members of Plan B. All permanent 
employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan and are paid wholly or in part 
from municipal ftinds and all elected municipal officials are eligible to participate in the System. Under Plan B, employees 
who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of creditable ser\dce, at or after age 55 with at least 30 years of creditable 
service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2 percent of their final-average monthly salary 
in excess of $ 100 for each year of creditable service. Furthermore, employees with at least 10 years of creditable service, 
but less than 30 years may take early retirement benefits commencing at or after age 60, with the basic benefit reduced 3 
percent for each year retirement precedes age 62. In any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under PlanB cannot exceed 
100 percent of final-average salaiy. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined 
months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amoimt of creditable service stated 
above, and do not withdraw frieir employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit 
accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by 
state statute. 

Fuuding Policy - Under Plan B, members are required by state statute to contribute 5.0 percent of their amiual covered 
salary and fiie Cit}.' is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Contributions to fiie System also include one-
fourth of one percent of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton 
Rouge Parishes. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the 
active members of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City^ are established and may be 
amended by state statute. As provided by State law, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and 
are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City's contributions to 
the system were equal to the required contributions for the year. 

Financial Summary - The plan description, fimding policies and financial information provides a summary of the Plan 
provisions and finances. For additional details, the System issues an annual publicly available stand-alone financial report. 
The financial report includes information about the plan's assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred 
inflows of resources, and fiduciary net position. The report can be obtained on the internet at mersla.com. The plans net 
pension liability was determined at .Tune 30, 2019 (measurement date and actuarial valuation date) and details are provided 
as follows: 
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Net Pension Liability 
Cit5.''s Proportionate Share (Percentage) 
City's Proportionate Share (Amount) 

S 87,481,335 
5.253 % 

S 4,595,380 

The net pension liability presented above was not affected by any special iunding situations. Changes in the City's 
proportionate share of Plan's net pension liability during the measurement period ending June 30, 2019 are provided as 
follows: 

Beginning Net Pension Liability 
Employer Contributions 
Pension Expense 

Proportionate Share of Plan Pension Expense 
Changes in Benefit Terms 
Employee Contributions 

Change in Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Change in Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Ending Net Pension Liabilitv 

1.051,406 

(138.497) 

4.511,181 
(562.050) 

912,909 
(227.805) 
(38,855) 

$ 4.595,380 

There were no changes between June 30, 2020 and the Plan's measurement date that are expected to have a significant 
effect on the City's proportionate share of the collective net pension liability. Balances presented as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources reported in connection widi participation in the plan are presented as follows: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources Net 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment 

Eamings on Pension Plan hivestments 
Clianges of Assunptions 
Clianges in Proportion 
Employer Contributions Made After the Measurement 

Date 

Total Deferrals 
Deferrals That Will be Recorded as a Reduction in Net 

Pension Liability in the Subsequent Reporting Period 

Deferrals Subject to Amortization 

$ — s 203,825 S (203.825) 

484,006 484,006 
280,134 280,134 
75,845 38,213 37,632 

575,271 575,271 

1,415,256 242,038 1,173,218 

575,271 — 575,271 

$ 839,985 $ 242,038 S 597,947 

Deferrals that will be amortized as a component of pension expense in hitiire periods are summarized as follows: 

For the Year Ending: 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 
Total 

356,414 
135,038 
64,448 
42.047 

S 597,947 
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Valuation Date 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Actuarial Assumptions; 
Investment Rate of Return 

Projected Salary Increases 

Mortality Rates 

Expected Remaining Service Lives 

Cost of Living Adjustments 

June 30. 2019 

Entr>' Age Normal Cost 

7.0%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation 

1 to 4 years of service - 7.4% 
More than 4 years of service - 4.9% 

PubG-2010(B) Healthy Retiree Table set equal to 120% for males 
and females, each adjusted using their respective male and 
female MP2018 scales. 

PubG-2010(B) Employee Table set equal to 120% for males and 
females, each adjusted usmg their respective male and female 
MP2018 scales. 

PubNS-2010(B) Disabled Retiree Table set equal to 120% for males 
and females with the full generational MP2018 scales. 

3 years 

The present value of future retirement benefits is based on benefits 
currently being paid by the System and includes previously granted 
cost of living increases. The present values do not include provisions 
for potential future increases not yet authorized by the Board of 
Trustees. 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target asset allocation 
as of June 30. 2019 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Target Asset 
Allocation 

Public Equity 
Public Fixed Income 
Alternatives 
Totals 

Inflation 
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 

50% 
35% 
15% 

lOO'b 

Long-Term Expected 
Portfolio Real Rate of 

Return 
2.15% 
1.51% 
0.64% 
4.30% 

2.70% 
7.00''4 

The discount rate used to measure die total pension liability was 7.00%. The projection of cash flows used to determine 
the discount rate assumed diat contributions from plan members wall be made at the current contribution rates and that 
contributions from participating enployers will be made at die actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking 
into consideration die recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on those assunptions, the System's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit pavments of current plan members. Therefore, 
the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of proj ected benefit pavments 
to determine the total pension liability. 

-32-



City of PineviUe 
wmmmmtrn— 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2020 

Sensitivity to changes in the discount has been detennined by measuring net pension liability at a discount rate that is one 
percentage point lower and one percentage point higher than the current rate. The results are presented as follows; 

1% Decrease 6.00% Current Discount 1% Increase 8.00% 
Discount Rate Rate 7.00% Discount 

Net Pension Liability 5 6,124458 5 4,595,380 5 3,302,192 

Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana 

Plan Description - Membership in the Louisiana Firefighters' Retirement System is mandatory for all full-time 
firefighters employed by a municipality, parish or fire protection district that did not enact an ordinance before January 1, 
1980, exempting itself from participation in die System. Employees are eligible to retire at or after age 55 with at least 12 
years of creditable service or at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service. Upon retirement, members are 
entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final-average salary for each year of 
creditable service, not to exceed 100 percent of their final-average salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average 
salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least 
12 years of service and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at or after age 55 (or at or after age 50 
with at least 20 years of creditable service at termination) and receive the benefit accrued to dieir date of termination. The 
system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

Funding Policy — Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10.0 percent of their annual covered salaiy^ and 
the City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Tlie contribution requirements of plan members and the 
City are established and may be amended by state statute. As proved by state law, the employer contributions are 
determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior 
fiscal year. The City's contributions to the plan were equal to tlie required contributions tor the year. 

Financial Summary - The plan description, funding policies and financial information provides a summaiy^ of the Plan 
provisions and finances. For additional details, the System issues an annual publicly available stand-alone financial report. 
The financial report includes information about the plan's assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred 
inflows of resources, and fiduciary net position. The report can be obtained on the internet at lafirefightersret.com. The 
plans net pension liability was determined at June 30, 2019 (measurement date and actuarial valuation date) and details 
are provided as follows: 

Net Pemion Liability S 626,191,010 
City's Proportionate Share (Percentage) 1.032% 
City's Proportionate Share (Amount) S 6,460,932 

The net pension liabilit}.' presented above was not affected by any special funding situations. Changes in the City's 
proportionate share of Plan's net pension liability during the measurement period ending June 30, 2019 are provided as 
follow^s; 
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Beginning Net Pension Liability 
Employer Contributions 
Pension Expense 

Proportionate Share of Plan Pension Expense 
Changes in Benefit Terms 
Employee Contributions 

Change in Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Change in Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Ending Net Pension Liability 

$ 6.056,236 

L076.901 

(276,597) 800,304 
205,979 
60.877 

$ 6.460,932 

There were no changes between June 30, 2020 and the Plan's measurement date that are expected to have a significant 
effect on the City's proportionate share of the collective net pension liability. Balances presented as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources reported in connection with participation in the plan are presented as follows: 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment 

Eamings on Pension Plan Investments 
Changes of Assumptions 
Changes in Proportion 
Employer Contributions Made After the Measurement Date 

Total Deferrals 
Deferrals That Will be Recorded as a Reduction in Net 

Pension Liability in the Subsequent Reporting Period 

Deferrals Subject to Amortization 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

434,480 
587,788 

671.235 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

$ 466,055 

470 
451.323 

Net 

(466,055) 

434,480 
587,318 

(451,323) 
671.235 

1,693.503 917.848 77,">.655 

671.235 — 671.235 

S 1,022,268 : 5 917,848 $ 104,420 

Deferrals that will be amortized as a component of pension expense in future periods are summarized as follows: 

For the Year Ending: 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 
June 30, 2024 
Thereafter 

57,764 
(134,916) 

82.650 
89.771 

3.446 
5,705 

Total 104.420 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of the measurement 
date are as follows: 
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Valuation Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Expected Remaining Service Lives 
Investment Rate of Return 
Inflation Rate 
Projected Salary Increases 

Cost of LAing Adjustments 

June 30. 2019 
Entr>' Age Normal Cost 
7 Years 
7.15% per annum 
2.50% per annum 
Var>' from 14.75% in the first two years of service to 4.50% after 25 
years. 
Only those previously granted 

The estimated long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined usmg a building-block 
method in which best-estimates ranges of expected friture real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan 
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the 
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. The long term expected nominal rate of return was 7.94% as of June 30, 
2019. 

Best estimates of real rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target asset allocation as of June 
30,2019 are summarized in the following table; 

Long-Term Target 
Asset Allocation Asset Class 

Expected Portfolio 
Real Rate of Return 

U.S. Equity 21.50% 5.98% 
Non-U. S. Equity 17.50% 7.52% 
Global Equity 10.00% 6.59% 
Fixed Income 31.00% 2.17% 
Real Estate 6.00% 4.14% 
Private Equity 4.00% 10.52% 
Global Tactical Asset Allocation 5.00% 4.37% 
Risk Parity 5.00% 4.67% 
Totals 100.00% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15%. The projection of cash flows used to determine 
the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that 
contributions from participating employers will be made at the actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking 
into consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of airrent plan members. Therefore, 
the long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of proj ected benefit payments 
to determine the total pension liability. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed on plan data for the period July 1. 
2009 through June 30. 2014. The data was then assigned credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to 
produce current levels of mortality. This mortality was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the estimated 
duration of the System's liabilities. Annuity values calculated based on this mortality were compared to those produced 
by using a setback of standard tables. The result of the procedure indicated that the tables used would produce liability 
values approximating the appropriate generational mortality tables. 

Sensitivity to changes in the discount has been determined by measuring net pension liability at a discount rate that is one 
percentage point lower and one percentage point higher than the current rate. The results are presented as follows; 
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1% Decrease 6-15% Current Discount 1% Increase 
Discount Rale Rate 7.15% 8.15% Discount 

Net Pension Liability 8 9,355,867 8 6,460,932 8 4,031,144 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
Plan Description - All fuU-time police department enployees engaged in law enforcement are eligible to participate in die 
System Enployees \¥ho retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with at least 12 
years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final-average 
salary for each year of creditable service. Final-average salarv' is die employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or 
joined mondis that produce die highest average. Employees who terminate with at least die amount of creditable service stated 
above, and do not wididraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefit 
accrued to dieir date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or 
amended by state statute. 

Funding Policy - Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10.0 percent of their annual covered salary and 
the City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The contribution requirements of plan members and the 
City are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, fiie employer 
contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subj ect to change each year based on tlie results of the valuation 
for tlie prior fiscal year. The City's contributions to the plan were equal to the required contributions tor the year-

Financial Summary - The plan description, funding policies and financial information provides a summary of the Plan 
provisions and finances. For additional details, the System issues an annual publicly available stand-alone financial report 
available on the internet at www.lampers.org. The financial report includes information about the plan's assets, deferred 
outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fiduciary net position. The report can be obtained on 
the internet at lampers.org. The plans net pension liability was determined at June 30, 2019 (measurement date and 
actuarial valuation date) and details are provided as follows: 

Net Pemion Liability S 908,167,473 
City's Proportionate Share (Percentage) 1.068% 
City's Proportionate Share (Amount) S 9,700,981 

The net pension liability presented above was not affected by any special funding situations. Changes in the City's 
proportionate share of Plan's net pension liability during the measurement period ending June 30, 2019 are provided as 
follows; 

Beginning Net Pension Liability' S 9,199,363 
Employer Contributions (1,076,93 6) 
Pension Expense 

Proportionate Share of Plan Pension Expense 1,907,872 
Changes in Benefit Terms — 
Employee Contributions (219,911) 1,687,961 

Change in Deferred Outflows of Resources (234,248) 
Change in Deferred Inflows of Resources 124,841 

Ending Net Pension Liabilitv $ 9.700.981 

There were no clianges between June 30, 2020 and the Plan's measurement date that are expected to have a significant 
effect on the Citv^'s proportionate share of the collective net pension liability. Balances presented as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources reported in connection with participation in the plan are presented as follows: 
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Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources Net 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment 

Earnings on Pension Plan Eivestments 
Changes of Assumptions 
Changes m Proportion 
Employer Contributions Made After the Measurement Date 

Total Deferrals 
Deferrals That Will be Recorded as a Reduction in Net 

Pension Liability in the Subsequent Reporting Period 

Deferrals Subject to Amortization 

20355 S 298,456 S (278T01) 

630357 
543.625 
595.006 

1.100.108 
189,494 

630,257 
543,625 
405,512 
,100.108 

2,889,351 487,950 2,401,401 

1,100,108 — 1,100,108 

$ L789.243 S 487,950 : S 1,301,293 

Deferrals that will be amortized as a component of pension expense in future periods are summarized as follows: 

S 
For the Year Ending: 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 

Total 

713,558 
233,172 
197,215 
157.348 

S 1.301,293 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liabilit}.' as of the measurement 
date are as follows: 

Valuation Date 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Investment Rate of Return 

Expected Remaining Service Lives 

Inflation Rate 

Projected Salary Increases Including 
Inflation and Merit 

June 30, 2019 

Entry Age Normal Cost 

7.125% per annum 

4 Years 

2-50% per annum 

Years of Service 
1 - 2 
3-23 

23 & Over 

Salary Growth Rate 
9.75% 
4.75% 
4.25% 

The best estimates of the arithmetic nominal rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target 
allocation as of June 30. 2019 are summarized in the following table: 
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Asset Class 
Equity' 
Fixed Income 
Alternatives 
Other 
Totals 

Inflation 
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 

Target Allocation 
48.50% 
33.50% 
18.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 

Long Term Expected 
Portfolio Real Rate of 

Return 
3.28% 
0.80% 
1.06% 
0.00% 
5.14% 

2.75% 
7.89°/. 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability' was 7.125%. The projection of cash flows used to determine 
the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that 
contributions from participating employers will be made at the actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking 
into consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary- net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, 
the long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of proj ected benefit payments 
to determine the total pension liability. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed by the prior actuary on plan data 
for the period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2014 and review of similar law enforcement mortality. The data was then 
assigned credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to produce current levels of mortality. This mortality 
was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the estimated duration of the System's liabilities. Annuity values 
calculated based on this mortality were compared to those produced by using a setback of standard tables. The result of 
the procedure indicated that the tables used would produce liability values approximating the appropriate generational 
mortality tables. 

Sensitivity to changes in the discount has been determined by measuring net pension liability at a discount rate that is one 
percentage point lower and one percentage point higher than the current rate. The results are presented as follows; 

Net Pension Liability 

1% Decrease 6.125% 
Discount Rate 
$ 13,516,663 

Current Discount 
Rate 7.125% 
S 9,700,981 

1% Increase 8.125% 
Discount Rate 
S 6,500,006 

NOTE 11 - INTERNAL BALANCES 

Details related to internal balances are presented as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
General 
Capital Improvements 
1% Dedicated Sales Tax 
Non-major Govermnental Funds 

Receivable 
(Payable) 
$ (934,378) 
10.991.498 

(463.715) 
(290,780) 

$ 9.302.625 

Purpose 
Various funds deposit cash into a single bank account 
and money is disbursed from the account on behalf of 
these flmds. This commingling of resources results in 
interftmd receivables and payables. 
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Business-Type Activities 
Utility 
Sanitation 
Non-major 

NOTE 12 - TRANSFEI^ 

Receivable 
(Payable) Purpose 

(6,994,332) Various funds dqjosit cash into a single bank account 
(2,320,892) and money is disbursed from the account on behalf of 

12.599 friese ftmds. This commingling, of resources results in 
(9,302.625) interflmd receivables and payables. 

In the ordinary course of business, the City routinely transfers resources betw^een its funds for various reasons. A 
description of the transfers and the purpose for the transfers is presented on the following page. 

Governmental Acthities 

General 
Fund 

Dedicated 
1% Sales 

Tax 

Capital 
Improve

ments Other Total 
Transfers In 
Transfers of resources from restricted 

funds to reimburse other funds for 
expenditures satisfying the 
restrictions. 

Transfer excess utility revenues to the 
general fimd. 

Total Transfers In 

Transfers Out 
Transfers of resources from restricted 

fiinds to reimburse other funds for 
expenditures satisfying the 
restrictions-

Net Transfers 

5 3,285,679 S 

3,100,000 

6,385,679 

S 2.298,( 

2.298.088 

53,185 

53.185 

S 5.636,952 

3,100,000 

8.736.952 

4.596.177 521.92^ 987.590 6.105.695 

56.385,679 5 (4,596,177) 5 1.776.160 5 (934,405) 52,631.257 

Business-Type Activities 

Transfers In 
Transfers of resources from restricted funds to 

reimburse other funds for expenditures 
satisfying the restrictions. 

Transfers Out 
Transfer excess utility revenues to the general 

fund. 

Net Transfers 

llUlity 
System 

S 321.420 

2.800.000 

Sanitation 

144,188 

300,000 

Other Total 

3.135 S 468.753 

3.100.000 

5(2.478,580) $ (155,812) S 3.135 5 (2,631,257) 
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NOTE 13 - CONTINGENCIES: 

Existing conditions that may have financial consequences are referred to as contingencies. Contingencies existing at June 
30, 2020 are described as follows: 

Litigatiop; 

Like most governmental units with extensive and diverse operations, die City is occasionally named as a defendant in 
litigation. Based on consultation whth City Attorney, the ultimate outcome of litigation that is pending or anticipated cannot 
be estimated at die present time; however, exposure to losses are expected to be limited to die deductible provisions of 
insurance policies. 

Grant Compliance: 

The City receives state and federal assistance through various grant programs. Management is confident diat all significant 
grant conditions have been met; however, grantor agencies routinely review grant activity^ and could request reimbursement 
if a dispute occurs regarding compliance with grant conditions. 

NOTE 14 - PosTEMPLoyviEM HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS 

General Information about the OPEB Plan 

Plan descriplion - The City of Pineville (the City) provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for 
its retired employees. The City of Pineville's OPEB Plan (the OPEB Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan 
administered by the City. The authority to establish and/br amend the obligation of the employer, employees and retirees 
rests with the City. No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASH) Codification Section P52 Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions—Reporting For Benefits Not 
Provided Through Tnisls That Meet Specified Criteria—Defined Benefit. 

Benefits Provided - Medical benefits are provided through a self-insured medical plan and are made available to employees 
upon actual retirement. The employees are covered by one of four retirement systems: the Municipal Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana, the Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana, the Municipal Police Retirement 
System of Louisiana, and the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System (LASERS). The retirement eligibility 
(D.R.O.P. entry) provisions of these systems are similar and since we did not have the identity of the system in which each 
active employee participates, we have assumed a composite retirement (D.R.O.P. entry) eligibility as follows: 25 years of 
service at any age; or. age 60 and 15 years of service. 

Employees covered by benefit terms - At June 30, 2020, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms: 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 40 
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments 
Active employees 226 

266 

Total OPEB Liabilitv^ 

The City's total OPEB liability of 514,073,102 was measured as of June 30, 2020 and was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date. 

Actuarial Assumptions and other inputs - The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuation was determined 
using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless 
otherwise specified: 

Inflation 2.5% 
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Salary increases 3.0%, including inflation 
Prior Discount rate 3.50% 
Discount Rate 2.21 % annually 
Healthcare cost trend rates 5.5% annually until year 2030, then 4.5% 
Mortality- SOA RP-2014 Table 

The discount rate was based on the Bond Buyers' 20 Year General Obligation municipal bond index as of June 30. 2020, 
the end of the applicable measurement period. The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based 
on the results of ongoing evaluations of the assumptions from July 1,2009 to June 30, 2020. 

Changes in Total OPEB Liability 

Balances at June 30, 2019 
Changes for the year: 

Service Cost 
Interest 
Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes in Assumptions 
Benefit payments and net transfen? 

Net Changes 

Balance at June 30, 2020 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

S 12.260,900 S 2.257,073 S 14,517,973 

340,211 63,824 404.035 
433,815 81,385 515.200 

(2,228,856) (418,137) (2,646,993) 
1.402.043 263,025 1.665.068 
(321,809) (60,372) (382,181) 
(374,596) (70,275) (444,871) 

S 11,886,304 S 2,186,798 S 14,073,102 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the total OPEB liability of 
the City, as well as what the City's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage-point lower (1.21%) or I-percentage-point higher (3.21%) than the current discount rate: 

1.0% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1.0% Increase 
(1.21 %) (2.21%) (3.21%) 

Total OPEB liability S 16.519,843 S 14,073,102 S 12,132,381 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the total OPEB 
liability of the City, as well as what the City's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost 
trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (4.5%) or I-percentage-point higher (6.5%) than the current healthcare trend 
rates: 

1.0% Decrease Current Trend (5.5%) 1.0% Increase 
(4.5®/o) (6.5%) 

Total OPEB liability S 12,049,378 $ 14,073,102 S 16,627,135 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 
For the year ended Jime 30, 2020, the City recognized OPEB expense of S743,757. At June 30, 2020. the City reported 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 
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Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 642,683 $ (4,039,378) 
Changes in assumptions 2,111,707 (583,455) 
Total $ 2,754,390 S (4,622.833) 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized 
in OPEB expense as follows: 

For the Year Ending: 
June 30.2021 $ (175.478) 
June .30. 2022 (175.478) 
June .30. 2023 (175.478) 
June .30. 2024 (175.478) 
June .30. 2025 (175.478) 
Thereafter (991.053) 

Total $ (1,868,443) 

NOTE 15 - EcoNomc DEVELOPMENT 
In order to enhance the local economy, the City entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement with a major retailer. Under 
the terms ofdiis arrangement, the retailer established a facility in the City ofPineville. In exchange for the benefits accruing 
to die Cit\' as a result of the facility, the City agreed to reimburse a portion of the sales taxes generated by the facility; 
however, reimbursements are required only if certain conditions are fulfilled. The potential reimbursement is limited to 
forty percent (40%) of the sales taxes generated by the facility over a period of ten (10) years. Furthermore, the total 
amount that may be reimbursed under this arrangement is limited to $2,000,000, with installments scheduled to begin 13 
months alier the opening of the facility. In the current year, the City fulfilled its obligations under this agreement, which 
is no longer in effect. 

NOTE 16 - ON BEHALF PA\^IENTS 

The State of Louisiana provides supplemental pay for public safety^ employees that meet certain requirements. .Amoimts 
reported as revenue and expenditures in connection with State Supplemental Pay are presented as follows: 

Police Department $ 427.386 
Fire Department 288.924 
Total $716,310 
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Variance with 

Final Budget 

Budget Amormts Actira! Positive 
Original Final ^4mounts (Negative) 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 

Ad Valorem $ 575,000 $ 579,600 $ 582,426 $ 2,826 

Sales 7.200.000 7,373,100 7,545,242 172,142 

Licenses & Permits: 

Franchise Fees 998,800 961,000 908.199 (52,801) 

Occupational Licenses 734,000 692,750 728,932 36,182 

Other 50.000 51,050 26,909 (24,141) 

Intergovernmental 993,500 949,700 3,068,729 2,119,029 

Fines and Forfeitures 404,000 225,900 359.841 133,941 

Other 818,300 1,013,930 358.168 (655,762) 

Total revenues 11.773.600 11,847,030 13.578.446 1,731,416 

General Government: 
Current: 

General Govermiieut 

Judicial 

City Court 340,800 298,100 293,592 4,508 

City Marshal 461,300 403,800 383,915 19,885 

Executive 331,700 324,100 325,071 (971) 

Finance & Administrative 1,278,000 1,461,300 1,494,996 (33,696) 

Public Safet>' 

Police Department 6,441,300 6,887,400 6,842,988 44,412 

Fhe Depaitnient 4,941,100 4,736,200 4,956,052 (219,852) 

Public Works 

Administration 597,500 708,400 704,452 3,948 

City Shop 251,400 217,600 219,227 (1,627) 

Street Maintenance 650,700 626,000 618,553 7,447 

Drainage Maintenance 515,000 536,000 550,905 (14,905) 

Building Maintenance 153,600 120,400 121,005 (605) 

Beautificatiou 270,900 259,900 263,737 (3,837) 

Health & Welfare (Impounding) 172,400 145,200 146,946 (1,746) 

Economic Development - - - -
Cultme & Recreation 

Recreation Department 560,600 527,400 529,607 (2,207) 

Cornmunit}' Services 540,800 484,100 481,136 2,964 

Special Events 112,500 109,000 90,912 18,088 

Youth Activities 261,300 226,700 225,883 817 

Debt Service - - - -
Total expenditures 17.880.900 18,071,600 18,248.977 (177,377) 
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Budget and Actual - Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues and Other Sources 

Over Expenditures and Other 

Uses 

Fund Balance (Deficit) -
Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance (Deficit) -
End of Year 

Budget Amounts 
Oriainai Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

(6.107,300) (6,224.570) (4.670,531) 

6,135.200 6.286,100 6,385,679 

27.900 

S 305,^ 

61,530 1,715,14^ 

434.929 244,298 244,291 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

..554.039 

99.579 

.,653,61: 

.,959,446 S 1.653,6] 
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Budget and Actual - Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Budget Amounts Actual 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 
Original Final Amounts (Negative) 

Revenues: 

Sales Taxes 

Other 

$ 4,300,000 S 4,468,100 S 4,596,177 $ 128,077 

Total revenues 4,300,000 4,468,100 4,596,177 128.077 

General Government: 
Current 

Total expenditures - - - -

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Operating Transfers Out 

4.300,000 4,468.100 4.596,177 

(4,300,000) (4,468.100) (4.596,177) 

128.077 

(128,077) 

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues and Other Sources 

Over Expenditures and Other 

Uses 

Fund Balance (Deficit) 

Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance (Deficit) 

End of Year 

-45-



CItv&fPlnevllle 
Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability 
Retiree Healthcare Plan 

For the Year For the Year For the Y'ear 

Ended Ended Ended 

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2020 

Total OPEB Liability 
Beginning Balance S 14.450.310 15.137.260 14,517,973 
Service Cost 421,237 384,789 404,035 
Interest 575,529 593,258 515,200 
Differences Between expected and actual experience 771,219 (1,911,362) (2,646,993) 

Changes in Assumptions (700,146) 715,866 1,665,068 
Benefit Payments (380,889) (401,838) (382,181) 

Ending Balance 15,137,260 14,517,973 14,073,102 

Fiduciary Net Positon 
Beginning Balance - - -

Employer Contributions 380,889 401,838 382,181 
Benefit Payments (380,889) (401,838) (382,181) 
Ending Balance - - -

Net OPEB Liability S 15,137,260 S 14,517,973 S 14,073,102 

Fiduciar>' Net Position as a 
Percentage of die Total 
OPEB Liability 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Covered Payroll 7,626,986 7,855,796 8,398,021 

Net OPEB Liability as a 
Percentage of Covered 
Payroll 198.47% 184.81% 167.58% 

Notes to Schedule: 
Benefit Change: 
Changes of Assumptions 

Discount Rate: 

None 

3.87% 

None 

3.50% 

None 

2.21% 

This schedule is intencted to fulfill requirements to present information for a period of 10 years. However, until a full 
10 year trend has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required information is 
available. 

There are no assets accumulated in a trust the meets criteria established by Governmental Accounting Standards to 
pay related benefits. In addition, there are no known factors that can be expected to significantly effect the amounts 
reported. 
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Schedule of Net Pension Liability Data 
Cost Sharing Retirement Systems 

Retirement System / 
Measurement Date 

Share of Collective 

Net Pension Liability 
Percent Amomit 

Covered 

Pa>Toll 

Net Pension 

Liability as a 

Percentage of 

Covered Payroll 

Pension Plans 

Fidticiarv' Net 

Position as a 

Percentage of 

Total Pension 

Liability 

Muncipal Employees' Retirement System 
June 30, 2014 5.13% 2.408,581 3,213,600 74.9% 76.9% 
June 30, 2015 4.95% 3,361,045 3,948,863 85.1% 68.7% 
June 30, 2016 4.96% 4,111,470 4,420,884 93.0% 63.3% 
June 30, 2017 5.05% 4,365,525 4.336,368 100.7% 63.5% 
June 30, 2018 5.33% 4,511,181 3,952,483 114.1% 65.6% 
June 30, 2019 5.25% 4,595,380 4,025,429 114.2% 66.1% 

Firefigliters's Retirement System 
June 30, 2014 1.17% 5,227,669 2,320,595 225.3% 76.0% 
June 30, 2015 1.14% 6,135,852 2.312,995 265.3% 72.4% 
June 30, 2016 1.10% 7,202,065 2,234,034 322.4% 68.2% 
June 30, 2017 1.06% 6,070,785 2,135,627 284.3% 73.5% 
June 30, 2018 1.05% 6.056,236 2,506,732 241.6% 74.8% 
June 30, 2019 1.03% 6,460,932 2,499,094 258.5% 74.0% 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement Sj'stem 
June 30, 2014 0.99% 6,192,420 2,726,632 227.1% 75.1% 
Jime 30, 2015 0.95% 7,413,585 2,722,695 272.3% 70.7% 
June 30, 2016 0.97% 9.108,298 2,797,770 325.6% 66.0% 
June 30, 2017 0.93% 8,157,271 3,192,983 255.5% 70.1% 
June 30, 2018 1.09% 9,199,363 3,211,301 286.5% 71.9% 
June 30, 2019 1.07% 9,700,981 3.325,904 291.7% 71.0% 

Notes to Schedule: 
At tlie present time, management has not identified any factors tliat are expected to significantly affect trends in the amounts reported 
above. 
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Schedule of Employer Contributions 
Cost Sharing Retirement Systems 

Reriienient System / 
Fiscal Year Ending 

Statuatorily 

Required 

Employer 

Contributions 

Contributions 

Recognized 

By the Pension 

Plan 

Difference 

Between 

Requir ed and 

Recognized 

Contributions Covered Pawoll 

Contributions 

Recognized as a 

Percentage of 

Covered Payroll 

Muncipal Employees' Retirement System 
June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2019 

305,292 
375,142 
419,984 
411.955 
523,704 
563.560 

314.657 
325,892 
346,199 
413,092 
526,783 
562.050 

(9,365) 
49,250 
73,785 
(1,137) 
(3,079) 
1.510 

3,213,600 
3,948,863 
4,420,884 
4,336,368 
3,952,483 
4.025,429 

9.79% 
8.25% 
7.83% 
9.53% 

13.33% 
13.96% 

Firefigliters's Retirement System 
June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2018 
June 30. 2019 

678,774 
676.551 
653,455 
624,671 
664,284 
662.260 

686,645 
707,739 
677,577 
625,857 
665.881 
662.464 

(7,871) 
(31,188) 
(24,122) 

(1,186) 
(1,597) 

(204) 

2,320,595 
2,312,995 
2,234,034 
2,135,627 
2,506,732 
2,499,094 

29.59% 
30.60% 
30.33% 
29.31% 
26.56% 
26.51% 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 
Jmie30,2014 814,226 845,256 
Jime30,2015 803,195 797,993 
June 30,2016 918,003 803.861 
June 30,2017 885,613 886,204 
June 30,2018 987,475 988,436 
June 30,2019 1.072.604 1.076.936 

(31,030) 

5,202 
114,142 

(591) 
(961) 

(4,332) 

2,726,632 
2,722,695 
2,797,770 
3,192,983 
3,211,301 
3.325,904 

31.00% 
29.31% 
28.73% 
27.75% 
30.78% 
32.38% 

Notes to Schedule: 
At the present time, management has not identified any factors that are expected to significantly affect trends in the amounts reported 
above. 
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City of PineviUe 
Combining Balance Sheet 
Non Major Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2020 

Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Receivables (net) 

Interfond Receivables 

Restricted cash 

Other Assets 

Total assets 

Economic Development Dedicated 10 

Mill Ad Cemeteiy Comt Asset 

Valorem Tax Fund Witness Fees Series 2001 A Forfeitme 

Hotel 

Motel Tax 

Utility 

Franchise 

Total 

Non Major 

LCDBG Funds 

$ 710,442 $ 

69.472 

12,505 $ 

7,256 

18,371 

69,201 $ 

4.652 43.997 

710,442 $ 69,472 $ 38,132 $ 73,853 $ 43,997 $ 

29,004 

$ 29,004 

80 $ 792,228 

7,256 

165,496 

80 $ 964,980 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Interfimd Payables 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balance 

Restricted For; 

Economic Development 

Other Special Purposes 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund 

Balance 

444.363 - - - - - 11.912 456,275 

444.363 - - - - - 11.912 456,275 

266,079 69,472 

38,132 73,853 43,997 29,004 (11,832) 

335,551 

173,154 

266.079 69,472 38,132 73,853 43.997 29,004 (11,832) 508,705 

$ 710,442 $ 69.472 $ 38,132 $ 73,853 $ 43,997 $ $ 29,004 $ 80 $ 964,980 
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City of PineviUe 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Non Major Governmental Funds - Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Revenues: 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

liitergovemmentai 

Licenses & Peiinits: 

Franchise Fees 

Otlier 

Total Revenues 

Espeoclltnies: 

Oirrent: 

Economic Development 

City Coiirt 

Health & Welfare 

Administrative E3q?enditurra 

Capital Expenditures 

Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deflciencj') of 

Revenues Over Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Usesi: 

Operating Transfers In 

Operating Transfers Out 

Excess (Deflciency) of 

Reveuiies and Other Sources 

Over Expenditures and Other 

Uses 

Fund Balance (Deficit) 

Beginning of Year 

End of Year 

Economic Development Dedicated 10 

Mill Ad Hotel 

Motel Tax 

222.535 

34.452 

256.987 

274.500 

(17.51.3) 

283.592 

$ 266.079 

Utility Mill Ad Cemetery Court Asset 

Franchise Valorem Tax Fund Witness Fees Series 2001 A Forfeiture LCDBG 

274.500 45,528 

45.528 

(45,528) 

115.( 

69.472 

997.944 

7.262 

1,005,206 

13.815 

13.815 

(17.513) (45,528) 991,391 

(987,591) 

3.800 

34.332 

38.i: 

445 

445 

445 

445 

73,408 

6.485 

6.485 

6.485 

37.512 

73,853 $ 43,997 

53.185 

53.185 

6.485 (53,185) 

53,185 

4.345 

4,345 

4,345 

Total 

Non Major 

Fimds 

997.944 

222.535 

52,989 

1.273,468 

320,028 

13,815 

53,185 

387.028 

886,440 

53,185 

(987.591) 

4.345 

24.659 (11.832) 556,671 

29,004 £ (11,832) £ 508.705 
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City of PineviUe 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal 
CFDA Federal 

Federal Grantor / Pass-through Grantor / Program Title Number Expenditures 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Enviromnental Quality 

Capitalization Grants for Clean Water State Revolving Fun(k 66.458 $ 934,618 

Total Environmental Protection Agency 934,618 
Total Clean Water State Revolving Fund Cluster 934,618 

Department of Transportation 
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development 

Surface Transportation Discretionary Grants for Capital Investment 20.932 86,900 

Passed Through Louisiana Highway Safety Commission 

National Priority Safety Programs 20.616 15,004 

Total Highway Safety Cluster 15,004 

Total Department of Transportation 101,904 

Department of Justice 
Passed Through Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement 

Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 22,965 
Law Enforcement Assistance FBI Advanced Police Training 16.300 11,315 

Total Department of Justice 34,280 

Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Passed Through the Louisiana Division of Administration 

Coinmunity Development Block Grant/ State's Program 14.228 122,671 
Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 122,671 

Department of the Treasury' 
Passed Through the Louisiana Division of Administration 

"COVID-19" - Coronavii-us Relief Fund 21.019 1,863,512 
Total Department of the Treasury 1,863,512 

Total Expenditure of Federal Awards $ 3,056,985 

Note 
The schedule of expenditures of federal awards was prepared in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. See Note 1 of the accompanying financial statements for further details. 
Furthermore, the City of Pineville has not used the 10% de minimus indirect cost rate. 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE 

Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members 
For the year ended June 30, 2020 

Clarence Fields 87,516 

Mary Galloway 8,400 

Ke\in Dom 8,400 

Nathan Martin 8,400 

TomBouchie 8,400 

Christy Frederic 8,400 

Total Compensation $ 129,516 
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CITY OF P!NEVILLE 

Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments 
to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer 

For the year ended June 30, 2020 

Agency Head (Mayor) - Clarence Fields 

Purpose: 
Compensation $87,516 

Benefits 
Health Insurance 
Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 

5,720 
6,502 

11.807 

Reimbursements 75 
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City of PinBviUe 

Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2020 

ASSETS: 
Current Assets: 

Cash 
Grant Revenue Receivable 
Due from Other Funds 

- : 

Total assets -

LIABILITIES: 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Contracts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Retainage Payable 

Total liabilities 

-

NET POSITION: 
Unrestricted 

Total net position $ 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

REVENUES: 
Intergovernmental Revenues 

LCDBG Program Revenue $ 122,671 
Local Revenue 

Total Revenues 122,671 

EXPENDITURES: 
Administration 
Acquisition 
Engineering 
Construction 122,671 
Clearance/Demolition 
Plannine 

Total Expenditures 122,671 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ -

The schedules appearing above are presented to comply with the Division of 
Administration's requirements for the Louisiana Community Development Block Grant 

Program. The figures are presented on a regulator^' basis of accounting prescribed by the 
Division of Adminsitration for this program. 
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Rozier McKay 
& Willis CERTIFIED PUBLIC 

ACCOUNTANTS 

December 23,2020 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAE CONTROE OVER FINANCIAE 
REPORTING AND ON COMPEIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAE 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Mayor 
and the Board of Aldermen 

City of Pineville, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Compttoller General 
of the United States, die financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Pineville, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise City of Pineville's basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated December 23, 2020. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Pineville's internal control 
over financial reporting {internal control) to determine the audit procedures that ^e appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of ej^ressing our opinions on the fmancial statements, but not for the purpose of ejqiressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we do not ejqiress an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of 
Pineville's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected 
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of Pineville's financial statements are fi"ee from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests did not disclose any instances of noncompliance 
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Post Office Box 12178 • Alexandria, Louisiana 71315-2178 
www.CeniaCPAs.com • Voice 318.442.1608 • Fax 318.487.2027 
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City of Pineville 
December 23, 2020 
Page 2 

PURPOSE OF Tffls REPORT 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

ROZIER, McKAY & WILLIS 
Certified Public Accountants 
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Rozier McKay 
& Willis CERTIFIED PUBLIC 

ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Honorable Mayor 
and the Board of Aldermen 

City of Pineville, Louisiana 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM 
We have audited the City of Pineville's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the City of Pineville's major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. The City's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's 
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its federal 
awards applicable to its federal programs. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to e}q)ress an opinion on compliance for each of the City's major federal programs based on our audit 
of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to fuiancial audits contained 
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assmance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occmred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. 
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City's compliance. 

OPINION ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM 
In our opinion, the City of Pineville complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended Jime 30, 
2020. 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
Management of the City of Pineville is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing oiu" audit of 
compliance, we considered the City's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a 
direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 

Post Office Box 12178 • Alexandria, Louisiana 71315-2178 
www.CeniaCPAs.com • Voice 318.442.1608 • Fax 318.487.2027 

-57-



City of Pineville 
December 23, 2020 
Page 2 

circumstances for the purpose of ej^ressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and 
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of ejqjressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, 
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control 
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, 
this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

'•A*. 

Rozier, McKay & Willis 
Alexandria, Louisiana 
December 23. 2020 
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CITY OF P!NEVILLE 
Summary of Findings and Questioned Cost 
June 30, 2020 

PART I - SI;MMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS: 

Financial Statements 

• The Independent Auditor's Report on the financial statements for the City of Pine"VTile as of June 30, 
2020 and for the year then ended expressed an unmodified opinion. 

• No material weaknesses in internal control were reported in connection widi the audit. 
• No significant deficiency(ies) that are not considered to be material weaknesses were identified. 
• No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the City of Pineville w^ere 

disclosed during the audit. 

Federal Awards 

• No deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs were disclosed during the audit. 
Accordingly, there were no material weaknesses applicable to major federal award programs. 

• The Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for each Major Program and on Internal Control over 
Compliance required by the Uniform Guidance expressed an unmodified opinion on compliance for 
major programs. 

• The audit did not disclose any audit findings which are required to be reported as findings and questioned 
cost in connection with Federal Programs. 

• Major Programs for the year ended June 30, 2020 are presented as follows: 
Department of the Treasury 
CFDANo. 21.019- Coronavirus Relief Fund 

• A threshold of S750,000 was used for distinguishing between ty^e A and Type B Programs for purposes 
of identifying major programs 

• The City of Pineville was not considered to be a low risk audilee as defined by the Uniform Guidance 

PART II 

FLNDLNGS RELATLNG TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHIC H ARE REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN 
ACCORDANCT: WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED GO\T:RNMENTAL ALTIITING STANDARDS: 

None 

F.ART in 
FINDINGS AND QI'ESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS WHICH SHALL INCLUDE AUDIT FINDINGS AS 

DEHNED BY THE UNIFORM GLTDANCE : 

None 
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CITY OF P!NEVILLE 
Management's Corrective Action Plan 
June 30, 2020 

SECTION I 
INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

FINDINGS RESPONSE 

No Findings of this nature. No response necessary 

SECTION II 
INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO FEDERAL AWARDS 

FINDINGS RESPONSE 

No Findings of this nature. No response necessary 

SECTION III 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 

FINDINGS RESPONSE 

No Findings of this nature. No response necessary 
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CITY OF PINEVILLE 
Summary of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Response 
June 30, 2020 

SECTION I 
INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

FEVPINGS 

2019-1: Financial Reporting Deficiencies 

Audit procedures revealed a variety of financial reporting 
deficiencies. The various deficiencies identified are listed 
as follow; 

• Bank reconciliation reports generated from the 
City's computer system included numerous 
errors and unresolved matters. 

• The City has a clearing account that was 
established to report collections fi"om the State 
and distribute the collections to the appropriate 
funds. When the clearing account is administered 
properly, it should report a zero balance. 
However, a substantial balance was reported at 
year end. A substantial balance was reported 
because receipts were not distributed to funds that 
were entitled to the collections. 

• An account established to report fuel inventories 
reported a large deficit balance. 

RESPONSE 

2018 -1: Resolved 
The City has retained a new finance director, who has the 
skills, knowledge, and experience to properly perform 
bank reconciliations and other related tasks. 

SECT 
INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMFLIAN 

[ON II 
CE MATERIAL TO FEDERAL AWARDS 

FINDINGS 
No Findings of this nature. 

RESPONSE 
No response necessary 

SECTION in 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 

FINDINGS 
No Findings of this nature. 

RESPONSE 
No response necessary 
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